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December 14, 2018 
 
 
The following (Q&A) will serve as Amendment #1 to NYSIF’s Request for Quotes (RFQ) 
for MicroFocus Secure Key Manager, bid number 2018-99-IT.  Material in this Amendment 
supersedes any contradictory material in the RFQ. 
 
Please note that the due date for the submission of bids remains unchanged. 
 
All bids are due 12/21, by 2:00 p.m.(eastern). 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Vincent Ginardi 
Contract Management Specialist  



MicroFocus Secure Key Manager 
RFQ 2018-99-IT
Amendment 1 

# Question NYSIF Response

1
I’m looking for clarification on the Microfocus items requested for RFQ 2018-99-IT. The following 
was found on the fee schedule form. The SKU’s do not correspond to anything that the 
manufacturer offers.

The SKUs included were sent directly from the vendor. The SAID# is 1046 0498 7840. 

2
Please confirm that the purpose of the RFQ is to acquire support renewal of the Secure Key
Manager products that NYSIF already has on site. (Not for the acquisition of new products.)

This RFQ is for the procurement of support only on products that NYSIF already has on site.

3
If the procurement is for support renewal, please confirm that the information listed on the
Fee Schedule next to “SKU” are serial numbers.

Yes, they are serial #'s.

4
Are you aware that Micro Focus transferred ownership of its Atalla products (including
Enterprise Secure Key Manager) to UTIMACO? This was finalized in mid-November 2018?

The RFQ as outlined is still valid despite the change in ownership.

5

Would it be possible to allow NYS Certified Small Businesses (other than MBE/WBE) to
participate in this procurement directly? Our company understands the product line that you
are procuring, doing business with New York State and New York State Insurance Fund. As
such, we can add value to your agency?

This procurement is limitied to MWBE and SDVOB companies.

6
Do you need new ESKM appliances? If so, how many client licenses? If not, is this just a support 
renewal?

See Question 2.

7
Are you aware that Micro Focus sold ATALLA inclusive of ESKM to Utimaco? With that said, is this 
RFQ still valid?

The RFQ as outlined is still valid despite the change in ownership.

8 Please provide the SAID numbers for this RFQ. See Question 1.
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